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Dear Jll‘i S o
8 -
= The Cornm1531oncwas discharged the Presi-

dent upon presentation of its report and-delivery of
its filed to the Nationa® Archives. Thefe is no
longer qpy Commission orcstaff to act cogrerning your
suggestion in your memor&ndum of Novemberxt 8, 1966. In
my opini¥®n, the former C8mm1551oners andukhe former
staff of;the Commission fiave no more leggi standing

to ask that they be allofled to examine t photographs
and X-r pictures made fn connection wi the autopsy
of Presigent Kennedy thaﬁ any other 01t139ns.

Thus, if you o%:} any other c:.tlzen 'desires to
examine Fuch materials and c persuade ti‘le proper
authoritdes to allet dg it, that £5 your right.
For mysedf, I am isfied wi%h the testilmony of the
doctors who per £@rme 3€5y and whgse statements,
in my opdnion, we\ idencde of What was seen

ante

1; used by an unauthorized person; or placed in the collections of any institution or individual.
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and hea at the augd he final 331a1y51s, I think'-
our repoxt must stand or fa on the basros of what it co
tains. ]
=
Sincerely, g
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J. Lee Ran]qg.n
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